
 

SANTOS MANUEL STUDENT UNION BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
February 7, 2024 --- 2:00 PM 

ZOOM: https://csusb.zoom.us/j/85875529320 
OR 

IN-PERSON: SMSU NORTH STUDENT CHAMBERS 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes: 

a. SMSU Board of Directors Meeting from December 6, 2023 
4. Reports 

a. Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion 
b. Director of Recreation & Wellness 
c. Associate Director of Operations 
d. SMSU Marketing 
e. Assessment & Training 
f. Student Success Team 

5. Open Forum (3 Minutes per Speaker) 
6. Adoption of Agenda 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
SMSU 29/24 Election of Board of Directors Secretary Position (Action, A. Agudo) 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
SMSU 39/24 CLA Presentation of 22-23 Audited Financial Statement (Discussion, Najera-

Neri) – TIME CERTAIN 2:15PM 
 
SMSU 40/24 Welcome/Introduction of Dr. Lorena Marquez, Director of Student Diversity and   
   Belonging (Introduction, Felix) 
 
SMSU 41/24 Mid-Year Budget Projections (Information, Najeri-Nera) 
 
SMSU 42/24 Permission to alter the UEC proposed payment schedule (Action, Felix) 
 



SMSU 43/24 SMSU/RecWell Marketing Printer and Copier Replacement from Konica Minolta  
  Chartfield String 660876-RO001-S6500 (Action, Fisk) 
 
 
SMSU 44/24 SMSU South Spaces (Discussion, Roberson) 
 
SMSU 45/24 New Food Establishment Process (Discussion, Paz) 
 
 
Announcements 
 
 
Adjournment 



 

SANTOS MANUEL STUDENT UNION BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

December 6, 2023 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:  Angelica Agudo, Daniel Arana, Allicia Dean, Carson Fajardo, 
Jesse Felix, Dr. Daria Graham, Jose Hernandez, Shardul Kulkarni, 
Jessica Lu, Jocelyn Paz, Dr. John Reitzel, Dr. Bibiana Diaz-
Rodriguez, Julia Ruiz 

Members Absent:  Gary Williams 

Staff Present: Roryana Bowman, Jasmine Bustillos, Carlos Two Bear Gonzales, 
Maria Elena Najera-Neri, Michael Palacios, April Ramirez, 
Navneet Singh 

Guests: Damian Loria, Breidy Valladares, Daniel Nava, Ken Matharoo, 
Cassandra Dominguez, Lisseth Reyes, Maenard Robles, Jacob 
Calisang, Naidelyn Ramirez, Jade Romero, Gisel Enriquez, Taylor 
Coutter 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 2:06 PM 

Roll Call:   A Verbal roll call for members was conducted. 

 

 

Approval of Minutes:  

M/S Felix/Ruiz to approve minutes from last meeting. 

Motion passed by consensus. 

 

REPORTS: 

Executive Director  



Mr. Felix introduced Elizabeth Junker, Executive Assistant to SMSU Executive Director.  Mr. 
Felix the success of the SMSU South Grand Re-Opening Event.  The SMSU/Rec Well team has 
been working with Procurement Services team to streamline processes.  BRAC has been working 
to provide necessary resources to the campus community.  Mr. Felix also provided an update 
about major staffing changes in the SMSU.  Mr. Felix met with the Office of First Year 
Experience to collaborate on the success of First Year and Transfer Orientations.  Cost Center 
Student Assistant meetings have been going well we are gathering valuable feedback from the 
students.  
 
Open Forum:    

Roryana Bowman asked for clarification about what open forum is for new students attending. 
Mr. Felix explained what open forum is, the time limit per guest, and how to add items to BOD 
agenda. 

 

Adoption of Agenda:  

M/S Felix/Reitzel to adopt the agenda. 

Motion passed by consensus. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

SMSU 28/24 Welcoming/Introduction to Dr. Bibiana Diaz-Rodriguez as Faculty 
Representative (Action, J. Felix) 

M/S Felix/Hernandez to open Welcoming/Introduction to Dr. Bibiana Diaz-Rodriguez as Faculty 
Representative  

Mr. Felix introduced Professor Diaz-Rodriguez to the board as the newly appointed faculty 
representative by Faculty Senate.  Jesse briefly shared briefly about Dr. Diaz-Hernandez’s 
expertise and her work with student organizations on campus.  Dr. Diaz-Hernandez shared her 
excitement to serve on the board.  She is currently working in the Department of World 
Language and Literature and has 10 years of teaching experience at CSUSB. 

M/S Felix/Reitzel to amend SMSU 28/24 Welcoming/Introduction to Dr. Bibiana Diaz-
Rodriguez as Faculty Representative from Action to Discussion 

Motion passed by consensus. 

 

SMSU 29/24 Election of Board of Directors Secretary Position (Action, A. Agudo) 

M/S Felix/Kulkarni to open Election of Board of Directors Secretary Position  

Mr. Felix shared that Mr. Tafoya resigned his position on BOD.  Mr. Felix recommended to table 
this item until additional BOD Members are elected.   



M/S Felix/Hernandez to table SMSU 29/24 Election of Board of Directors Secretary Position    

Motion passed by consensus.   

SMSU 30/24 Discussion of Men of Color Resource Center (Discussion, G. Williams)  

M/S Paz/Hernandez to open Discussion of Men of Color Resource Center 

Controller Paz spoke on the item on behalf of Mr. Williams.  The Men of Color Resource Center 
would be a center to promote men of color’s success.  The goal is to offer mental health 
resources and a space to build a sense of community.  Controller Paz shared feedback she’s 
received from the campus community.   

A discussion ensued between board members in regards to the center.  This topic will be 
revisited.   

SMSU 31/24 Approval of Request for Name Change of Asian Pacific Islander Center to 
Asian and Pacific Islander Desi American Center (Action, N. Singh, Facilities 
& Sustainability Committee)  

M/S Ruiz/Kulkarni to open Request for Name Change of Asian Pacific Islander Center to Asian 
and Pacific Islander Desi American Center 

Ms. Singh shared the proposal for the name change of the Asian Pacific Islander Center and 
provided educational and historical background. 

M/S Ruiz/Arana to vote on SMSU 31/24 Approval of Request for Name Change of Asian Pacific 
Islander Center to Asian and Pacific Islander Desi American Center. 

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

Motion passed. 

SMSU 32/24 Approval of SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Fitness Equipment Replacement 
(Action, S. Kinnally)  

M/S Ruiz/Paz to open SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Fitness Equipment Replacement 

Mr. Kinnally speaks about equipment that has exhausted its lifecycle that they would like to 
remove from the floor and provides a summary of the replacement equipment they plan to 
purchase.  Budget has been allocated for these purchases.   

Vendors: Woodway USA and OUT-FIT  

Proposal Amount: Not to exceed $48,000.00 

Chartfield String: 660876-RO001-S7140 

M/S Kalkarni/Ruiz to vote on SMSU 32/24 Approval of SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Fitness 
Equipment Replacement 

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 



Motion passed. 

 

SMSU 33/24 Approval of SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Dell Laptops & Dock Station  
Replacements (Action, S. Kinnally) 

M/S Felix/Ruiz to open SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Dell Laptops & Dock Station Replacements 

Mr. Felix shares regarding the laptops from the Rec and Well that have exhausted their lifecycle 
and need to be replaced.  Mr. Kinally and Mr. DelRossi share quote details and approximate 
installation timeframe. 

Vendor: Dell 

Proposal Amount: Not to exceed $9,000.00   

Chartfield String: 660876-RO001-S7140 

M/S Paz/Hernandez to vote on SMSU 33/24 Approval of SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Dell 
Laptops & Dock Station Replacements 

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

Motion passed. 

 

 SMSU 34/24 Approval of SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Climbing Wall Pad Replacements 
(Action, S. Kinnally)  

M/S Felix/Kulkarni to open SMSU/RecWell Proposal of Climbing Wall Pad Replacements  

Mr. Vilayat shared about the equipment that has exhausted its lifecycle and provided a quote for 
the replacement pad that will be purchased. 

Vendor: Asana Climbing  

Proposal Amount: Not to exceed $10,000.00 

Chartfield String: 660876-RO001-S7140 

M/S Hernandez/Fajardo to vote for SMSU 34/24 Approval of SMSU/RecWell Proposal of 
Climbing Wall Pad Replacements 

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

Motion passed. 

 

SMSU 35/24 Approval to Amend Hospitality Policy for Hospitality Rate Increase (Action, J. 
Felix)  



M/S Felix/Reitzel to open Approval to Amend President’s Hospitality Policy for Hospitality Rate 
Increase 

Mr. Felix elaborated on his request to update the SMSU meal rates on the campus hospitality 
policy as they have not been updated in years.   

The current rates are not sufficient to cover the cost of food for attendees at programs with the 
rate of inflation and the rising costs of catering. Mr. Felix’s did his research and proposed new 
rates to reflect $20(Breakfast)/$30(Lunch)/$35(Dinner). 

Following board discussion, it was suggested to raise rates to $20 (Breakfast)/$30(Lunch)/$40 
(Dinner) due to rising costs.    

M/S Felix/Hernandez to vote to amend the request SMSU 35/24 Approval to Amend Hospitality 
Policy for Hospitality Rate Increase   

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

Motion passed by consensus. 

M/S Paz/Hernandez to vote to approve hospitality rate increase. 

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

Motion passed by consensus. 

 

SMSU 36/34 Approval to Amend Travel Policy (Action, J. Felix)  

M/S Felix/Paz to open Approval to Amend Travel Policy 

Mr. Felix shared that it’s not feasible for students and staff to purchase meals under the current 
travel policy rates.  The original travel meal rates request was $20(Breakfast)/$25(Lunch)/40 
(Dinner). 

Board members suggest to update the travel meal allowance to reflect the same amounts as the 
new Hospitality Rates $20 (Breakfast)/$30(Lunch)/$40 (Dinner)  

M/S Kalkarni/ Graham to move to amend SMSU 36/34 Approval to Amend Travel Policy 

VOTE:  11 In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

 

Motion passed by consensus. 

 

M/S Felix/Hernandez to move to vote to approve SMSU 36/34 Approval to Amend Travel Policy 

 



VOTE:  10  In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

 

Motion passed.   

 

SMSU 37/24 Approval of SMSU Coyote Lanes Price Change (Action, J. Felix, Finance & 
Contracts Committee)  

M/S Felix/Kalkarni to open SMSU 37/24 Approval of SMSU Coyote Lanes Price Change 

Mr. Felix shares about negative impact on students regarding the price adjustments and shares 
reasoning for wanting to provide free bowling.  A discussion ensued by board members 
discussing what days they should be open for free bowling and the impact on staffing.   

The board suggested providing free bowling Monday – Thursday 4pm to close and free all day 
on Fridays. 

M/S Felix/ Reitzel motion to approve SMSU 37/24 Approval of SMSU Coyote Lanes Price 
Change  

VOTE:  10  In Favor  0 Oppose  0 Abstentions 

 

Motion passed. 

 
SMSU 38/24 Approval of SMSU Recreation & Wellness Committee Members (Action, V. 
Del Rossi, Recreation & Wellness Committee)  

M/S Felix/Carson motion to open SMSU 38/24 Approval of SMSU Recreation & Wellness 
Committee Members 

Mr. Vilayat provided overview of membership of Recreation & Wellness Committee Members 
and would like approval to move forward with meeting although they have one faculty vacancy. 

M/S Hernandez/ Kalkarni to approve SMSU 38/24 Approval of SMSU Recreation & Wellness 
Committee Members 

Motion passed. 

 

Announcements 

• Director Eric Tafoya stepped down from the board. 
• Currently working on Mid-Year Projections.  Will be presented to board in the near 

future.  If you have any major changes to the budget, please notify Mr. Felix as soon as 
possible. 



• The mural project has started.  If you’re in the area, please stop by and see it. 
 

 

Adjournment  The meeting was adjourned at 4:08pm 

M/S Hernandez/Fajardo move to adjourn meeting.   

 

 

 

Respectfully reviewed & submitted by 

 

 

 

___________________________________________________  ______________ 

Jocelyn Paz, Controller (in lieu of vacant Secretary Position )  Date 



Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion BOD Report 2/7/24 

EVENTS EXECUTED 
DATE NAME OF EVENT NOTES / IMPACT ON SMSU 

 1/23/24 PAC – Welcome Back to the 
PAC!  

Celebrating a new semester with 
the PAC. Student were connected 
to community and learned more 
about resources and services on 
campus 

  

(SOME) UPCOMING EVENTS  
DATE NAME OF EVENT NOTES / IMPACT ON SMSU 

2/1/24 Black History Month Kick-Off This event will add fuel to our 
campaign for Black excellence 
through discussion and activities 
and music. We’ll be joined by 
guest speaker and CSUSB alumni, 
Tyler Lange. As a CSUSB 
graduate and Administrative 
Program Specialist within the 
Rialto Unified School District, 
Tyler is poised to share 
motivational insights and 
perspectives that uplift Black 
students, the Black Experience 
and Black success. 

Lunch will be provided for our 
first 150 students in attendance.  

2/7/24 APIDAC – Chinese New Year Students will learn more about the 
Year of the Dragon and traditions 
associated with celebrating the 
Chinese New Year. Decorated 
lanterns will be hung on the 3rd 
floor of SMSU North 

2/14/24 LC, WRC, QTRC – Yesika 
Salgado 

Salgado identifies herself as a 
“fat, fly & brown” poet and her 
poems are imbued with a sense of 
what it means to live as a 
Salvadorian-American woman 
whose body defies stereotypical 
expectations of a hypersexualized, 
racialized Latina.  

2/27/24 FPC – Debunk Your Mind Debunking false information, 
stereotypes, and stigmas towards 
Native Americans from the past 
and present! Students will learn 
new and correct facts about 
Indigenous peoples and history 



2/13/24 OARC – Coyote Network: 
Alumni Mentors Access 

Students will learn how to 
navigate the Coyote Network and 
connect with alumni 

 

 

IN OTHER NEWS… AND ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 
February is Black History Month. There are an incredible number of programs and events 
happening during February, so make sure you visit the BHM website often! Events Calendar | 
Black History Month | CSUSB 
 
PDC Needs Assessment has formally ended with over 100 responses from PDC student. New 
Director for Student Diversity and Belonging will be working to aggregate that data so that 
Centers can begin to create infrastructure for supporting students at PDC 
 
The SMSU DEI assessment report for Fall ’23 is almost complete. The report highlights how 
the SMSU Community Centers impacted student success during the Fall semester through 
programming, initiatives, and Center services. Board members will receive a copy of the report 
once it is complete!  
 
Dr. Lorena Marquez, the Director for Student Diversity and Belonging has started! In her role, 
Dr. Marquez is responsible for overseeing the Santos Manuel Student Union's cultural and 
community centers and diversity, equity, and inclusion efforts of the Santos Manuel Student 
Union. She will also play a vital role in connecting with the CSUSB student population to 
understand their needs and foster an inclusive campus climate. About her new role with the 
SMSU, Dr. Marquez said "I am honored to be in this role serving students, campus and 
community. I am a strong believer in building community through connection so that we can 
show up with love and joy to do the justice work that is much needed in this world. I am muy 
excited to be able to create with the CSUSB community and look forward to connecting. My 
three-year-old and I already feel like we belong here as part of the Yotes familia." 
 
Dr. Marquez’s contact info is: 
lorena.marquez@csusb.edu 
(909) 537-4192   

 

https://www.csusb.edu/bhm/events-calendar
https://www.csusb.edu/bhm/events-calendar
mailto:lorena.marquez@csusb.edu


Recreation & Wellness BOD Report 2/7/2024 

 

Adventure – 10 students and staff complete the Adventure Leadership Program Training. We 
canoed and camped for 5 days on the Colorado River. 10 volunteer trip leaders attended the 
Western Regional Outdoor Leadership Conference at CSUN and learned from other adventure 
program leaders and had a great time. We also had five 1-day trips take place like Snowboarding 
and Whale Watching.   

Aquatics – The pool was closed all winter break for maintenance.  The Aquatics team started 
lifeguarding Kinesiology department classes. Aquatics will be hosting the first in-service for 
Spring at the start of February. Open swimming will start on January 29th for the Spring 
semester. 

Climbing Wall – The wall reopened after being cleaned over winter break. All new routes, ropes 
and anchor are ready for climbers. A new climbing wall pad has been ordered and is expected in 
a couple months. Crate Stacking is back this semester starting Fen 4, 2024. 

Fitness – Group exercise classes have begun (Jan. 22nd) and Personal Training is ongoing. CPT 
Preparation Series begins first weekend of Feb.  

Fitness Floor - Fitness Floor will begin cleaning machines during mid-shifts and changing out 
towels mid-day starting Feb. 12th.  Volleyball open gym will resume first week of Feb. 

Intramural Sports – working with Josie on how and when we want to roll out FusionPlay to the 
campus. Until then intramural sports will be starting in February with the following...Feb 12th 
Soccer League; Feb 13th Volleyball League; Feb 14th 1v1 Basketball; Feb 21st Flag Football; 
Feb 27th Pickleball Tournament; Feb 29th NBA2K. 

Leadership Challenge Center – Staff attend 2 days of training in preparation for a busy Spring. 
We had 5 groups attend teambuilding program this January. We have also implemented a new 
client survey to help measure our programs outcomes.  

Management – Completed mid-year check-ins with full-time team. Attended AOA Conference. 
Reviewed mid-year budget projections and beginning to strategize next FY budget approach. 
Supported DSAC Retreat in leading teambuilding and helped facilitate RecWell Retreat at Loma 
Linda Drayson Center. Completed all preparations for Snow Day at PDC. 

Membership –Our facility had 6,036 visits in December and 6,670 to date in January. We are in 
the process of upgrading our day use rental equipment. Currently we are testing what brands will 
give us the best shelf life with student preferences in mind. In an effort to provide a better 
experience for our members we have reached out to parking services to propose including 
parking passes in the purchase of our summer swim passes and private lessons.  

Operations – Our partnership with CSUSB’s teaching credential program is ongoing, and we’ll 
be hosting 14 Adult and Pediatric First Aid/CPR/AED classes during the spring semester. These 
classes will accommodate 15 students each at the CSUSB campus and 6 students at the PDC 



campus. Additionally, we will be holding two Adult and Pediatric First Aid/CPR/AED classes 
for our staff on February 2nd and 16th following Rec Connections. The operations coordinator 
will participate in the Connect 2 Champion Course to gain a better understanding of the software.  
AD of operations will be participating in an ACUI Emergency Preparedness & Management 
course.   

RecWell @ PDC – Preparing for PDC Snow Day on 2/8.  Assisting with PDC Night at the 
Firebirds Game on 2/15. Providing Tailgating Pizza Party.  

Special Events – Currently assisting with the planning of Coyote Fest and preliminary 
discussions about Late Night.  We will be attempting to secure attraction and food vendors for 
both events at the same time. 

Sport Clubs – Cheer, Badminton, Powerlifting, Tennis, Karate and Jui Jitsu are back and ready 
to go for Spring 24. We would like to welcome Wrestling as are our newest sport club this 
semester. 

Well-being – The Retreat has new hours for the spring semester; Monday to Thursday 9 am to 6 
pm and Friday’s 9 am to 5 pm. We have expanded our resources, and we now have 5 massage 
chairs and TWO dog beds available for students to reserve online or in person. We have also 
added an additional room where we have 5 hammocks for students to use anytime of the day. 
Finally, our creative classes have begun and will be held bi-weekly at the SMSU South-Atrium 
from 2-4 pm, check our website or social media for the schedule.  

 



Associate Director of Operation BOD Report 2/7/2024 

Facilities and Services 

The Facilities and Services Coordinator has hired an additional staff member to the Information 
Desk Assistant Team to fill in vacancy from a graduate student. The FSC has also been working 
alongside with the scheduling coordinator to ensure that the flow of bowling alley reservations 
are adequately monitored and scheduled efficiently. The FSC has conducted to emergency, 
preparedness drills with the building managers to ensure that their first aid skills are kept fresh. 
Lastly, the FSC and two building managers have concluded a special project requested by the 
executive Director, this project involved, capturing all CSU student union building hours to see 
how our facility hours compare. 

Information Technology 

The Information Technology Coordinator setup the new Director of Student Diversity and 
Belonging with a laptop, docking station and phone and walked her through our IT 
environment.  The IT Coordinator also trained the Maintenance Specialist on how to use the 
C2IT worker order and preventative maintenance application that we are implementing in the 
coming weeks.  In addition, the IT Coordinator and Esports team deployed a new operating 
system image containing the latest firmware, OS and driver updates to all 18 computers in the 
Esports arena and updated all games and clients.  The IT Coordinator also installed and new 
projector in the Esports arena and replaced the PC in the AV rack with an updated system.  The 
IT student assistant performed OS, security and firmware updates on all smart classroom and 
event PCs and began prepping new staff replacement laptops for deployment. 

Maintenance Department 
For the month of January  the Maintenance Specialist has received and followed through all his 
submission work order forms. These work order forms consisted on hanging two new tv’s in the 
sky boxes to replace the old projectors. He mounted another tv in the Graduate Student Success 
Center. The maintenance Specialist has repaired two computer back drop in the Program Board 
office. He has also mounted a cork board for an office inside the ASI center. The Maintenance 
Specialist has rearranged some furniture inside the QTRC.  The Maintenance Specialist has fixed 
an electrical receptacle problem  in the Career Center. He also has hung curtain and rod for the 
Financial Literacy Center. He also is patching and painting old screw holes and hanging a white 
board in the Latin X Center. The Maintenance Specialist has installed new door signs for the new 
Basic Needs Center. He also has come in an extra day to switch out all the fluorescent lighting to 
LED in the south food court area. He has also helped The Retreat  by moving old furniture 
out  and patching and painting two walls that had major wear and tear 
In addition, The Maintenance Specialist continues to do preventative maintenance on the Coyote 
Lanes pinsetting machines  and conditions and oils the lanes twice a week 

Audio Visual/Event Operations 

The student union AV department has been busy with events.  On top of the AV department has 
done inventory on all the equipment in both buildings.  The lighting in Conference Center went 



down, it was troubleshooted with the help of the manufacture and found 3 nodes went 
down.  ETC was notified and t The nodes were taken down and sent to manufacture for repair. 
Also the AV department did pricing research on inventory list for south building.  The event 
center was troubleshooted  for no video feed coming in in EC B.  A new HDMI splitter and 
speaker wire for an install were purchased.  Conducted research on stage lights for the 
Conference center and the event center.  More research and pricing was conducted on items for 
an outside portable system was conducted.  Also, the AV equipment from SMSU East was 
removed and relocated to SMSU north.  The Event Operations department has been busy with 
setting up and breaking down events.  On top of that they have been busy with conducting 
inspections of all furniture  and marking the damaged furniture.  Also the furniture from SMSU 
was relocated to SMSU North and South.  Also inventory of furniture in North and South 
buildings was taken. 
 
 
Scheduling  
 
We have hired our last scheduling assistant, bringing our student team to 3. We are currently 
training and setting expectations for this semester and preparing for a heavy influx of events for 
Spring. We have several off campus events including several events by San Bernardino City 
Unified School District, the city of Rialto, Jehovah’s Witness congregations, and teachers 
conference set for late July. As well as some big in house events including the upcoming Tattoo 
Event from the PASSC.  
 
Custodial Department 
 
The student union custodial department has been busy cleaning north and south.  We have 
emptied trash receptacles.  Clean the floors with the walk behind scrubber.  As well as cleaning 
the restrooms in 45-minute intervals. Emptied trash in the offices, vacuumed the offices and 
common areas. Conducted monthly fire extinguisher and emergency lighting check. The north 
court area was cleaned and power washed.  The custodial department  The north event support 
area was cleaned and organized.   The fourplex storage and 1st floor storage in South were 
organized.  Supplies were ordered for both buildings.   
 
 



 
 

SMSU BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT:  
SMSU & RecWell Marketing Department 

 
• SMSU/Recwell marke�ng had been steadily comple�ng Spring graphics for January and February 

events.  The SMSU Spring events calendar was also completed and printed for distribu�on 
during the first weeks of Spring semester.  

 
• SMSU/Recwell Marke�ng con�nues to focus on tabling, digital adver�sement, and large-scale 

campaigns for our signature events.  The marke�ng team leveraged the “Come Back and Kick It” 
event to promote our upcoming programs and inform students about SMSU and Recwell 
services.  Over 600 students atended this event throughout the week. 

 
• SMSU Instagram and Tik Tok has seen a lull in the later part of December and the beginning of 

January due to Winter break.  Our department is tracking follower count and expects a slight 
decrease in followers as graduates leave the campus.  We plan to focus on street team and 
follower-based content on our social media channels to mi�gate this.  
 

 Instagram      TikTok   

 
Accounts 
Reached  

Accounts 
Engaged 

Net 
Follower 
Gained 

Followers 
Gained 

Total 
Account 
Followers  

Video 
Views 

Profile 
Views Followers 

February 6,844 1,305 67  5,649  1,348 80 -1 

March 12,055 1,499 57 61 5,710  5,364 235 -1 

April 19,579 2,093 93 58 5,772  13,000 517 20 

May 244,000 24,400 22 156 5,864  185,000 3,123 69 

June 121,000 10,500 415 582 5,872  47,000 603 32 

July 215,100 9,466 177 328 6,285  27,000 445 35 

August 127,221 8,074 476 628 6,462  37,000 752 40 

September 61,700 3,900 140 276 6,937  17,000 329 4 

October 19,351 2,246 170 345 7,100  11000 233 2 

November 111,777 8,714 141 279 7,417  14,000 231 -3 

December 52,250 5,237 29 181 7,435  11,000 160 -5 
 



Assessment and Training BOD Report 2/7 

This past month we hosted our Spring Semester Training with 145 student employees in 
attendance. The focus of this semester’s training was determined by students who noted they 
wanted additional training on communication and career management. During our career 
management track, students had the opportunity to attend breakout sessions pertaining to salary 
negotiation strategies, graduate school applications, resume building, networking, and co-
curricular transcripts. The communication sessions centered around identifying and 
communicating boundaries, as well as a session on de-escalating and responding to difficult 
patrons. Lastly, students participated in team building activities that highlighted the importance 
of common purpose and its place in an organization with so many varying departments. 
Alongside training, the Assessment and Training Specialist has been working with areas on Fall 
Semester reporting and preparing for the end-of-year annual report. Upcoming trainings include 
NACE competency training for supervisors and a training session on creating effective program 
objectives for student employees.   



Board of Directors Report - January 2024 

Student Success Team 

Financial Literacy Center:  

• During January, the FLC began to decorate the center in order to create a more welcoming 
environment for students to access. Sheer curtains, greenery and mo�va�onal posters were 
hung in the center. We also began to purchase books for our financial resource library.  

• January 22-25: the FLC par�cipated in the Comeback and Kick It event. The FLC was open to the 
students to come in and play finance games such as Monopoly, Payday and chess. Students were 
also able to learn about upcoming events that will take place this semester.  

• Beginning January 25, Francisco Burgos from the Office of Financial Aid and Scholarships will 
begin doing hours in the center to beter support students and their financial aid needs.  

• January 30: the Financial Literacy Center hosted a scholarship workshop with presenter Jennifer 
Winburn from the Office of Financial Aid and Scholarships. The workshop was in person and 
center offered snacks for the students.  

Graduate Student Success Center: 

• January 22: The Graduate Student Success Center partnered with Graduate Studies to host a 
Graduate Student Open Forum. About 25 students were in atendance collec�vely online and in-
person. Yo�e Eats provided a dessert bar and drinks. 

• January 22 and January 23: As a part of the “Come Back and Kick It” event, the Graduate Student 
Success Center offered Bingo Hour from 12:00-1:00 to welcome students back to campus. Three 
bingo winners per day (6 in total) were given mini study prize packs which included an array of 
snacks, pens, pencils, and highlighters. 
 

Program Board:  

• January 22 through January 25: Program Board par�cipated in the “Come Back and Kick It” event 
during the first week of classes during Spring 2024. Students were invited to join us for some all-
day free pain�ng fun and relaxa�on! Artwork was sent home with the student ar�sts to enjoy. 

 

Rancho Mirage Student Center:  

• During the week of January 22-25, the RMSC hosted Come Back and Kick it! Students were able 
to enjoy a cereal bar all morning long, pizza (sponsored by ASI) and snacks in the a�ernoon, and 
a day full of nonstop movies and arts and cra�s! Over 50 students par�cipated all week long.  

• The RMSC spent the remainder of the month tabling for Snow Day and Valen�ne’s Day Week by 
popping popcorn and giving out coton candy! 

• The RMSC received 2 VETI Grants this past semester for a TV Wall ini�a�ve and for AV and 
Staging equipment. Equipment has been purchased and the TV Wall is in process of being 
installed. 

 



• This month, we have seen an increase in the number of students who use our resources, 
including prin�ng services, u�lizing menstrual products, and grabbing a snack.  

 

Upcoming Events: 

Financial Literacy Center:  

• February 1: FLC will be hos�ng a FAFSA and CADAA workshop for students to ask ques�ons 
about the new changes to the applica�on with Francisco Burgos, Financial Aid Wellness 
Coordinator.  

• February 8: The first workshop of the Small Business Series, this workshop will be based on the 
finance essen�als for small business. The workshop will be in person in the Financial Literacy 
Center at 11:30am to 12:30pm. Students will be able to learn about what makes a small business 
including �ps on saving and budge�ng for a small business.  

• February 15: FLC will partner with Graduate Studies in their Finance Wellness Week by 
presen�ng the first workshop again for the students on zoom and inform them on what is 
considered a small business and promote the next workshops.  

• February 21: FLC will have the second workshop of the Small Business Series in person in the 
center at 11:30am-12:30pm. We will have guest speakers from Inland Empire SBDC that will 
touch on credit secrets for entrepreneurs.  

• March 7: The third workshop for the Small Business Workshop will have guest speakers from 
Inland Empire speaking on ge�ng funded and growing a small business. This workshop will be in 
person and hosted in the center.  

• March 20: The final workshop of the Small Business Workshop will be in person and have guest 
speakers from Inland Empire talking on the topic: tax planning and prac�ces.  

• March 26: FLC will be having a movie night in the SMSU South theater, showing the movie: 
Moneyball. The movie will show the students the analy�cs in both money and sports that can 
contribute to team and individual success. The movie will be provided by the Library.  

• April 16: We will be having the annual Financial Literacy Summit in the SMSU South event 
centers, skyboxes, and fourplex. This event will help students to know about financial literacy 
and for them to know resources available outside of campus that they could create connec�ons 
with. We will be having a keynote speaker, Vivian Tu, speaking on topics such as budge�ng, 
savings, and how to be ready for finances in this genera�on. There also be other presenters such 
as Chase, Bank of America and School’s First Credit Union. 

Graduate Student Success Center: 

• February 29: The Graduate Student Success Center is hos�ng our first annual “Graduate Student 
Mixer: An Interna�onal Affair” which showcases performances and bites from around the world! 
Students will be able to enjoy live performances from Polynesian dancers, koto playing, and a 5-
person mariachi band. Yo�e Eats will be providing a sampling of Mexican, Chinese, and Indian 
cuisines to sample, along with a dessert and beverage sta�on. 

• March 21: The Graduate Student Success Center is partnering with the Veteran Success Center 
for their annual Veteran’s Graduate Networking Mixer. This mixer provides space for graduate 



student veterans to share their collegiate experience, discover resources, and mingle amongst 
delicious food.  

• General: The GSSC is looking to bring warmth into the space by adding some decora�on to feel 
more welcoming. Addi�onally, we are looking to add informa�on to the space on resources 
around campus that may benefit graduate students and their success on a holis�c level. 

 

Program Board: 

• February 13: As if! In collabora�on with CCC, PAC, and BSU, Program Board is raisin’ the roof 
with a 90s and early 2000s themed welcome back party! Students will be able to enjoy a live DJ, 
karaoke, dancing, and cra�s. Light refreshments will be provided. 

• May 3: CoyoteFEST 2024 is Program Board’s giant end-of-year celebra�on that welcomes 
students to a fun night of carnival rides, games, a live musical performance, and tasty treats! 
CoyoteFEST is a campus-wide collabora�ve event between ASI, CCC, FLC, GSSC, Housing, OSLE, 
Parking & Transporta�on Services, RMSC, SEGS, SMSU Maintenance, SMSU Marke�ng, SMSU 
Opera�ons, SMSU RecWell, SMSU Scheduling, and UPD. 

 

Rancho Mirage Student Center:  

• 02/12 : Love Languages/ Atachment Styles and What they mean 12-2pm RG 107 
• 02/13: Toxic Love / Se�ng Boundaries - 1:30pm - 3:00pm / RG 205  
• 02/14: Love, Yours - 12 - 2 /  RMSC Lounge 
• 02/27 : Todos Bailan  6-9 /  IW Roundabout 

 



































































































































Department  Current Budget  Actuals  Encumbrances  Balance 
Available as of 

December 

% Used 
Fiscal 
Year

S6010 - Administration  $      675,744.00  $      316,857.70  $                      -    $      358,886.30 47% 

S6110 - Student Union 
Central

 $  3,038,831.00  $  1,349,252.53  $        12,223.33  $  1,677,355.14 45% 

S6120 - Maintenance  $      471,329.00  $      230,232.59  $                      -    $      241,096.41 49% 

S6310 - Program Board  $      127,400.00  $        47,422.91  $              771.30  $        79,205.79 38% 

S6320 - Women's Resource 
Center

 $      112,999.00  $        49,317.91  $                      -    $        63,681.09 44% 

S6325 - SU-Pride Center  $      121,772.00  $        65,123.58  $                13.49  $        56,634.93 53% 

S6330 - Coachella Valley 
Campus

 $      365,199.00  $        94,546.46  $              414.22  $      270,238.32 25% 

S6340 - Board of Directors  $        53,789.00  $        16,823.92  $              822.00  $        36,143.08 33% 

S6350 - GameRoom  $      251,951.00  $        91,263.54  $                      -    $      160,687.46 36% 

S6360 - Financial Literacy 
Center

 $      123,600.00  $        18,952.01  $                      -    $      104,647.99 15% 

S6370 - Graduate Student 
SuccessCenter

 $        53,721.00  $        17,444.56  $                      -    $        36,276.44 32% 

S6400 - CrossCultural Ctr  $      206,885.00  $        71,358.86  $          7,618.42  $      127,907.72 38% 

S6410 - Latin-X Center  $      115,663.00  $        67,619.93  $                      -    $        48,043.07 58% 

S6420 - Pan African Center  $      116,017.00  $        58,850.68  $          3,552.88  $        53,613.44 54% 

S6430 - API Center  $      115,000.00  $        21,484.02  $                      -    $        93,515.98 19% 

S6440 - First People Center  $      115,661.00  $        59,673.51  $                      -    $        55,987.49 52% 

S6500 - Graphics  $      256,975.00  $      112,701.68  $                      -    $      144,273.32 44% 

SMSU & SRWC Mid Year Projections for FY 23/24



S6600 - Student Union 
Operations

 $      252,114.00  $      101,426.84  $        64,481.09  $        86,206.07 66% 

S6700 - Audio Visual  $      180,517.00  $        70,825.21  $        11,020.90  $        98,670.89 45% 

S6800 - Technology  $      137,053.00  $        43,417.38  $      (14,066.11)  $      107,701.73 21% 

S7000 - Adult Re-Entry 
Center

 $      128,874.00  $        75,363.63  $                      -    $        53,510.37 58% 

S7100 - Rec Sports 
Administration

 $      743,375.00  $      382,071.21  $                      -    $      361,303.79 51% 

S7110 - RS-Office  $        67,628.00  $        21,182.64  $                      -    $        46,445.36 31% 

S7120 - RS-Membership 
Services

 $      204,724.00  $      102,547.10  $                      -    $      102,176.90 50% 

S7130 - RS-Marketing  $        61,947.00  $        17,253.82  $                      -    $        44,693.18 28% 

S7140 - RS-Building 
Operations

 $      674,064.00  $      275,860.21  $        41,241.67  $      356,962.12 47% 

S7150 - RS-Fitness  $      125,075.00  $        47,040.67  $          1,662.64  $        76,371.69 39% 

S7160 - RS-Floor Operations  $      138,549.00  $      122,329.68  $              165.57  $        16,053.75 88% 

S7170 - RS-Rec Classes  $      115,728.00  $        31,855.27  $                      -    $        83,872.73 28% 

S7181 - RS-Climbing Wall  $      106,303.00  $        50,518.39  $                      -    $        55,784.61 48% 

S7182 - RS-Adventure Trips  $      121,089.00  $        51,085.30  $                      -    $        70,003.70 42% 

S7183 - RS-Aquatics  $        50,258.00  $        22,705.47  $                      -    $        27,552.53 45% 

S7184 - RS-Intramural 
Sports

 $      132,468.00  $        70,831.05  $                      -    $        61,636.95 53% 

S7185 - RS-Sport Clubs  $        28,820.00  $          9,256.57  $                      -    $        19,563.43 32% 

S7186 - RS-Leadership 
Challenge Center

 $        76,545.00  $        34,255.62  $                      -    $        42,289.38 45% 

S7187 - Wellbeing  $      120,870.00  $        59,627.37  $          1,740.61  $        59,502.02 51% 

S7188 - Special Events  $        81,000.00  $        29,742.86  $                40.48  $        51,216.66 37% 

Grand Total  $  9,869,537.00  $  4,308,122.68  $      131,702.49  $  5,429,711.83 45% 



University Enterprises Corporation 1/17/2024

Prepaid SMSU Space Rent Reconciliation
As of June 30, 2023

Beginning prepaid rent to SMSU 1/31/2022 417,684$         

Less: Prepaid rent applied to FY 2020/21 (10,082)$          

Prepaid rent applied to FY 2021/22 (15,837)$          

Prepaid rent applied to FY 2022/23 (64,449)$          

Remaining prepaid rent as of 6/30/2023 327,316$            (Balance verified by Melinda Jensen)

Proposed Action Steps -

1. Apply prepaid rent to FY 2022/23 payment (101,703)$          (Net rent of $136,423 less rent credit of $34,720 from flood)

2. Apply prepaid rent to FY 23/24 Bookstore payment (100,770)$        

3. Apply prepaid rent to FY 23/24 Food Service payment (109,253)$        

4. Apply prepaid rent to FY 24/25 Food Service payment (15,590)$          

Total Remaining Prepaid Rent Applied (327,316)$        



University Enterprises Corporation 1/17/2024

Prepaid SMSU Space Rent Analysis
Proposed as of 1/17/2024

Revised Food Service Space Rent -

Prepaid Market Actual Proposed Rent credit Adjusted
No. of Market Reduction Adjusted Annual PP Rent PP Rent due to Annual

Year Location Sq. ft Months $/Sqft $/Sqft $/Sqft Cost Applied Application Flood Closure Cost

2020/21 SMSU South 8402 12 $0.60 ($0.10) $0.50 60,494$         (10,082)$        50,412$          

2021/22 SMSU South 5727 12 $0.60 ($0.10) $0.50 41,234$         (6,872)$          34,362$          
SMSU North  (Jan22) 4634 6 $0.60 ($0.10) $0.50 16,682$         (2,780)$          13,902$          

2022/23 SMSU South 5727 12 $0.80 ($0.25) $0.55 54,979$         (17,181)$        (23,624)$        (14,174)$            (0)$                  Use prepaid rent to cover the $23,624 net payment after the rent credit
SMSU North 4634 12 $0.80 ($0.25) $0.55 44,486$         (13,902)$        (24,213)$        (6,372)$              (0)$                  Use prepaid rent to cover the $24,213 net payment after the rent credit
SMSU North - Panda (Sep23) 800 10 $0.80 ($0.25) $0.55 6,400$           (2,000)$          4,400$            Not open until September 2023.  No rent due for 2022/23
SMSU North - Coffee Kiosk 351 5 $0.80 ($0.25) $0.55 1,404$           (439)$             965$               Never opened.  No rent due.

2023/24 SMSU South - (Jul to Dec) 5727 6 $0.85 29,208$         (29,208)$        (0)$                  Includes Yotie Drinkz space
SMSU South - (Jan to Jun) 4827 6 $0.85 24,618$         (24,618)$        (0)$                  Without Yotie Drinkz space.  Space was returned to SMSU.
SMSU North 5434 12 $0.85 55,427$         (55,427)$        (0)$                  Without coffee kiosk space.  Coffee kiosk never opened.

2024/25 SMSU South 4827 12 $0.95 55,028$         (15,590)$        39,438$          Remaining rent payment after prepaid rent is fully applied
SMSU North 5434 12 $0.95 61,948$         61,948$           Full rent is payable

2025/26 SMSU South 4827 12 $1.00 57,924$         57,924$           Full rent is payable
SMSU North 5434 12 $1.00 65,208$         65,208$           Full rent is payable

2026/27 SMSU South 4827 12 $1.00 57,924$         57,924$           Full rent is payable
SMSU North 5434 12 $1.00 65,208$         65,208$           Full rent is payable

Totals 698,172$       (53,257)$        (172,680)$     (20,546)$            451,689$       

Actual prepaid rent applied thru 6/30/23 (53,257)$           (Balance verified by Melinda Jensen)
Proposed prepaid rent applied to FY 22/23 (47,837)$        
Proposed prepaid rent applied to FY 23/24 (124,843)$     

Total Prepaid Rent applied (225,937)$       (Ties to original agreement rent schedule)



University Enterprises Corporation 1/17/2024

Prepaid SMSU Space Rent Analysis
Proposed as of 1/17/2024

Bookstore Space Rent -

Prepaid Market Actual Proposed Rent credit Adjusted
No. of Market Reduction Adjusted Annual PP Rent PP Rent due to Annual

Year Location Sq. ft Months $/Sqft $/Sqft $/Sqft Cost Applied Application Flood Closure Cost

2020/21 Under construction 0

2021/22 SMSU North  (Jan22) 10309 6 $0.60 (0.10) $0.50 37,112$        (6,185)$          30,927$        

2022/23 SMSU North 10309 12 $0.80 (0.25) $0.55 98,966$        (30,927)$        (53,865)$        (14,175)$           (0)$                 Use prepaid rent to cover the $53,865 net payment after the rent credit

2023/24 SMSU North 10309 12 $0.85 105,152$      (100,770)$      4,382$          Remaining rent payment after prepaid rent is fully applied

2024/25 SMSU North 10309 12 $0.95 117,523$      117,523$       Full rent is payable

2025/26 SMSU North 10309 12 $1.00 123,708$      123,708$       Full rent is payable

2026/27 SMSU North 10309 12 $1.00 123,707$      123,707$      Full rent is payable

Totals 606,168$      (37,112)$        (154,635)$      (14,175)$           400,246$      

Actual prepaid rent applied thru 6/30/2023 (37,112)$           (Balance verified by Melinda Jensen)
Proposed prepaid rent applied to FY 22/23 (53,865)$        
Proposed prepaid rent applied to FY 23/24 (100,770)$      

Total Prepaid Rent applied (191,747)$          (Ties to original agreement rent schedule)



University Enterprises Corporation 1/17/2024

Revised Space Utilization in SMSU Facilities
Square footage numbers supplied by Facilities Planning, Design & Construction

|-------Original Space Utilization -----| |------- Revised Space Utilization -----|

SMSU South Building prior to FY 2020/21 -

Food Court 4827
Blue Coyote Pub 1639
Coyote Market 1036
Yotie Drinkz 900
Total SMSU South 8402

SMSU South Building begining FY 2020/21 - SMSU South Building begining January 1, 2024, FY 2023/24 -

Food Court 4827 Food Court 4827
Yotie Drinkz/Coyote Market 900 Yotie Drinkz/Coyote Market 0
Total SMSU South Dining 5727 Total SMSU South Dining 4827

SMSU North Building beginning FY 2020/21 - SMSU North Building beginning July 1, FY 2023/24 -

Coyote Cantina 3434 Coyote Cantina 3434
Habit Burger Grill 1200 Habit Burger Grill 1200
Subtotal SMSU North 4634

Panda Express 800 Panda Express 800
Coffee Kiosk 351 Coffee Kiosk 0
Total SMSU North Dining 5785 Total SMSU North Dining 5434

Coyote Bookstore 10309 Coyote Bookstore 10309





SMSU/RecWell Marke�ng Printer and Copier Replacement 

2/7/24 

Santos Manuel Student Union Board of Directors 
 
Proposed By: Jared Fisk, Marketing Manager 
 
 
Proposal: Request for funds to be allocated for the purchase of a replacement printer 
for SMSU/Recwell Marke�ng.  Our current printer fits the needs of our department, so we are 
looking to replace it with a more current model of the same type and capabili�es. This includes 
color prin�ng, mul�ple paper drawers, copying, scanning, and the ability to print to sizes up to 
12'x18'. 

 
Ra�onale: The current printer for SMSU/Recwell Marke�ng is broken and is no longer 
reparable.  The feed mechanisms for the bypass tray and three of the addi�onal trays are no 
longer working.  The printer will also no longer detect cleared misfeeds.  The printer is over 10 
years old and well past its average expected life of 5-8 years. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: Total cost is $5,583.   

 
Timeline: Purchase Order will be created if submission is approved by the SMSU Board of 
Directors.  We hope to have the printer installed by February 29. 
 
 
Char�ield: 660876-RO001-S6500 
 
 
Atachments:   
Atachment A: Konica Minolta Quote 
 
 



Quote For
Cal State University S.B. – Marketing Dept.

January 29, 2024

Bizhub C450i Copier/Printer/Scanner

 45 Pages Per Minute in B&W & Color
 300 Page Document Feeder, scanning at 280 originals per minute.

 3 Paper Drawers with 3,500 Sheet Capacity + 150 Sheet Bypass

 Stapling Finisher and Hole Punching

 Paper Sizes up to 12’ x 18’

 Automatic 2 Sided Copying and Printing

 ESP Power Filter

 1200 x 1200 dpi resolution

 Networked Printing and Scanning

Investment Option 60 Month Lease Purchase Price
Bizhub C450i MFP Color Payment 127.85 $5,583.00

Maintenance Expenses
Cost Per Copy Charge includes all service calls and parts required to maintain equipment.
Includes toner and staples as well.

Bizhub C450i Cost Per Copy: $ .00450 B&W Per copy/print $.0.030 Color rate
Requires minimum base of $21.75 (1,500 B&W copies and 500 color copies.)
Utilizing the FCCC Contract
Plus applicable taxes
Offer expires on February 28, 2024



102
S102

101

103

103A

102
C

102
A

102
B

105
C

104105

105
A

106C

106B

B

106A

S101

105
D

E103

T
10

1

107
B

107A

107

E102

M101 J1
01

108

HF

E

D

AB
C

J

G

113

M
10

2

M

NP

L
K

112

A

111

110

109

E

FDCB
118

118
A

117116114

115
A

115

122

121

119120

G J
F

E
D

C

B

A

K

H

E101

E105

E104

EL3

EL2

EL1

S
T

01

S
T

03

S
T

05

S
T

04

S
T

02

J102

L

M

c102

c106

c103

c107

c108

c105c104

c109

22A
Student Union

First Floor
Plan

A1
12/21/2004

5500 University Parkway, FM-102
San Bernardino, CA 92407
phone:       (909)880-5136
facsimile:   (909)880-5989
internet:     http://cpdc.csusb.edu

Project:

Sheet Title:

File Name:

Permit No:

Sheet No:

Date:

Capital Planning, Design & Construction


	Proposed Prepaid Rent to SMSU actions 1-17-24.pdf
	PP Rent Recon
	Revised Food Service rent
	Revised Bookstore rent
	Revised Sq ft detail




